
 

Mosquito Fire Protection District 
 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, December 28, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

                                                      8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 
                                                                            
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.  
 
Topic: MFPD Board Meeting December 28, 2023  
 
Time: December 28, 2023  7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 
 

D. Stever 

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced 
 

D. Stever 

3. Pledge of Allegiance.  D. Stever 

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item 
not included in this agenda. 
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will 
result in the forfeiture of your time.  
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration. 
 

 

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The 
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda 
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the 
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the 
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a 
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action. 

D. Stever 

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 1 of 22

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, September 30, 2023 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, October 31, 2023 

  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, November 29, 2023 
  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, December 6, 2023 
  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, December 7, 2023 

 5.2     Policy 603- CPR and First Aid Training 
  Policy 601- Automated External Defibrillator Training 
  Policy 1043- Driver License Requirements 
  Procedure 212- District Credit Card 

 5.3     Minutes:  November 16, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting 

6. Chief’s Report

7. Issue Items
7.1   Update: Complaint to El Dorado Fire Safe Council- Follow-Up with EDCR
       Fire Authority 

 7.2   Approval of Budget Transfers- Approval of updated 23-24 Final Budget  
      7.3   Approval of Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. Copies available at the 

 Meeting. 

8. Committee Reports
      8.1  Finance Committee 
      8.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates 
      8.3  Communication 
      8.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan 
      8.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule 
      8.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      8.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

D. Hunt

D. Blain
D. Stever

D. Stever
D. Stever
L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

8. Director’s Comments.

9. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday January 25, 2024 

Dedicated to Our Community 

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 2 of 22



 4
:1

0 
PM

 1
1/

16
/2

3
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3

Na
m

e
Nu

m
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
Da

te
Sp

lit
M

em
o

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

Se
p 

30
, 2

3

10
80

94
93

74
96

36
.7

4
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

94
93

74
96

 s
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

19
00

15
78

67
.7

0
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

19
00

15
78

 W
as

he
r P

ar
ts

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

58
67

60
4

47
5.

00
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
58

67
60

4 
O

ffi
ce

r t
ra

in
in

g
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

57
48

37
3

40
0.

00
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
57

48
37

3 
O

ffi
ce

r t
ra

in
in

g
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

84
40

96
55

49
.3

8
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

40
80

 · 
H

ou
se

ho
ld

 E
xp

en
se

84
40

96
55

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

67
81

24
7

12
0.

00
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

67
81

24
7 

St
ar

lin
k

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

19
83

68
23

36
.0

0
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
19

83
68

23
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

75
93

36
1

63
.7

8
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

41
97

 · 
M

ai
nt

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
75

93
36

1 
W

as
he

r P
ar

ts
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

13
61

67
73

3
30

.0
0

M
FP

D
09

30
20

23
09

/3
0/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

13
61

67
73

3 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

13
18

73
50

14
0.

00
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
13

18
73

50
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

85
01

46
93

-4
9.

38
09

/3
0/

20
23

40
40

80
 · 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 E

xp
en

se
85

01
46

93
 R

et
ur

ne
d 

Ite
m

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

49
66

67
09

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
49

66
67

09
 A

do
be

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

55
99

87
30

29
7.

50
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
55

99
87

30
 C

PR
 c

ar
ds

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

43
30

43
15

41
.5

1
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
43

30
43

15
 S

lin
g 

sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

93
34

37
28

72
.0

0
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
93

34
37

28
 In

de
ed

 R
ec

ru
iti

ng
 A

d
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

46
94

10
00

20
0.

96
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
46

94
10

00
 C

ou
rs

e 
bo

ok
s 

TC
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

46
99

38
40

20
0.

96
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
46

99
38

40
 C

ou
rs

e 
bo

ok
s 

KD
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

17
62

46
74

10
88

.3
0

M
FP

D
09

30
20

23
09

/3
0/

20
23

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

17
62

46
74

 E
le

ct
ric

 b
ill

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

40
24

04
80

20
4.

29
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
40

24
04

80
 E

D
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

w
at

er
 b

ill
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

43
78

69
27

67
1.

51
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

43
78

69
27

 A
TT

 p
ho

ne
 b

ill
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

94
01

50
28

20
0.

96
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
94

01
50

28
 C

ou
rs

e 
bo

ok
s 

TD
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

31
75

35
58

3.
99

M
FP

D
09

30
20

23
09

/3
0/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

31
75

35
58

 A
pl

us
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

31
50

33
90

15
0.

45
M

FP
D

09
30

20
23

09
/3

0/
20

23
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

31
50

33
90

 E
D

 d
is

po
sa

l
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

92
22

31
24

4
99

.1
1

M
FP

D
09

30
20

23
09

/3
0/

20
23

40
42

60
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
92

22
31

24
4 

Ba
nk

 fe
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

Se
p 

30
, 2

3
46

20
.7

5

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 3 of 22



 1
:1

3 
PM

 1
1/

27
/2

3
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
02

3
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
M

em
o

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

O
ct

 3
1,

 2
3

10
80

52
05

54
40

26
8.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
52

05
54

40
 C

an
va

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

r&
r

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

59
40

47
7

8.
60

M
FP

D
10

31
20

23
10

/3
1/

20
23

40
42

60
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
59

40
47

7 
St

or
ag

e 
bo

x
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

36
75

97
68

24
.7

6
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

41
97

 · 
M

ai
nt

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
36

75
97

68
 S

ta
tio

n 
Su

pp
lie

s
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

27
40

40
74

64
.7

5
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

27
40

40
74

 E
m

br
oi

de
ry

 s
hi

rts
 r&

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

91
98

81
9

-1
4.

06
10

/3
1/

20
23

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
91

98
81

9 
na

pa
 s

to
re

 c
re

di
t

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

98
33

37
9

72
.9

1
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
98

33
37

9 
na

pa
 s

to
re

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

46
02

62
9

12
0.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
46

02
62

9 
St

ar
lin

k
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

14
15

95
91

14
0.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
14

15
95

91
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

14
16

77
92

36
.0

0
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
14

16
77

92
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

63
94

31
44

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
63

94
31

44
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

35
67

45
41

78
.7

8
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

41
97

 · 
M

ai
nt

. B
ui

ld
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
35

67
45

41
 S

am
s 

Ba
tte

rie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

74
66

77
08

17
9.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
74

66
77

08
 S

ie
rra

 F
ire

 A
ca

de
m

y
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

74
66

77
16

17
9.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
74

66
77

16
 S

ie
rra

 F
ire

 A
ca

de
m

y
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

74
66

77
32

17
9.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
74

66
77

32
 S

ie
rra

 F
ire

 A
ca

de
m

y
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

83
29

06
17

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
83

29
06

17
 G

od
ad

dy
 r&

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

43
18

93
77

17
9.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
43

18
93

77
 S

ie
rra

 F
ire

 a
ca

de
m

y
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

45
03

87
30

80
.7

5
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
45

03
87

30
 S

am
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

20
20

46
4

53
.2

9
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

44
60

 · 
Eq

ui
p.

 S
m

al
l t

oo
ls

 &
 In

st
ru

m
en

t
20

20
46

4 
C

os
tc

o 
fir

e 
ex

tin
gu

is
he

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

44
93

70
91

36
.1

3
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
44

93
70

91
 S

lin
g 

sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

89
90

00
35

11
1.

67
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
21

 · 
Fi

re
 T

ur
no

ut
s

89
90

00
35

 H
el

m
et

 s
hi

el
ds

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

41
86

97
27

86
0.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
41

86
97

27
 F

it 
te

st
 a

nn
ua

l s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

73
46

55
9

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
73

46
55

9 
G

od
ad

dy
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

40
60

87
0

67
.2

8
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

41
60

 · 
Ve

h.
 M

ai
nt

. S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

40
60

87
0 

C
75

00
 S

er
vi

ce
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

80
01

40
93

8
13

6.
32

M
FP

D
10

31
20

23
10

/3
1/

20
23

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
80

01
40

93
8 

N
ap

a 
st

or
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

16
48

47
18

43
0.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
16

48
47

18
 E

D
H

 F
ire

 C
om

m
an

d
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

16
28

06
28

47
5.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
16

28
06

28
 E

D
H

 F
ire

 tr
ai

ni
ng

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

16
65

45
25

48
0.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
16

65
45

25
 E

D
H

 F
ire

 T
ra

in
in

g
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

22
47

26
45

11
07

.5
4

M
FP

D
10

31
20

23
10

/3
1/

20
23

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

22
47

26
45

 P
G

&E
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

70
91

45
88

67
0.

77
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
40

 · 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
o.

 V
en

do
r P

ay
m

en
ts

70
91

45
88

 A
TT

 B
us

in
es

s 
Ph

on
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

66
42

35
44

20
1.

78
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

66
42

35
44

 E
sc

ap
e 

La
dd

er
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

72
38

91
75

3.
99

M
FP

D
10

31
20

23
10

/3
1/

20
23

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

72
38

91
75

 A
pl

us
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

27
95

99
54

47
5.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
27

95
99

54
 E

D
H

 F
ire

 C
om

m
an

d 
tra

in
in

g
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

63
29

52
95

15
0.

45
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

63
29

52
95

 E
D

C
 D

is
po

sa
l

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

34
75

71
33

10
7.

40
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
34

75
71

33
 A

pl
us

 a
nn

ua
l f

ee
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

60
55

94
43

40
5.

00
M

FP
D

10
31

20
23

10
/3

1/
20

23
40

41
80

 · 
M

ai
nt

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

60
55

94
43

 Ic
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

 re
pa

irs
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 
O

ct
 3

1,
 2

3
74

38
.0

9

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 4 of 22



 5
:3

0 
PM

 1
1/

30
/2

3
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tri

ct
 B

ill
s 

fo
r A

ll 
Ve

nd
or

s
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

9,
 2

02
3

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
M

em
o

N
ov

 2
9,

 2
3

55
9

17
15

62
39

1.
46

M
FP

D
11

29
20

23
11

/2
9/

20
23

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
AL

LS
TA

R
 F

ire
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t  
17

15
62

 A
ll 

St
ar

 H
el

m
et

&h
oo

d 
r&

r g
ra

nt

55
9

17
15

63
35

6.
07

M
FP

D
11

29
20

23
11

/2
9/

20
23

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
AL

LS
TA

R
 F

ire
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t  
17

15
63

 H
el

m
et

 r&
r g

ra
nt

55
9

17
15

64
35

6.
07

M
FP

D
11

29
20

23
11

/2
9/

20
23

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
AL

LS
TA

R
 F

ire
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t  
17

15
64

 H
el

m
et

 r&
r g

ra
nt

14
09

4
11

13
23

01
39

25
.0

0
M

FP
D

11
29

20
23

11
/2

9/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t E
xp

en
se

En
tro

py
 P

ro
du

ct
io

ns
  

11
13

23
01

 W
eb

si
te

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ov

 2
9,

 2
3

50
28

.6
0

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 5 of 22



 1
1:

32
 A

M
 1

2/
06

/2
3

 M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 B

ill
s 

fo
r A

ll 
Ve

nd
or

s
 D

ec
em

be
r 6

, 2
02

3
Na

m
e

Nu
m

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

Da
te

Sp
lit

Na
m

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
M

em
o

De
c 

6,
 2

3

13
97

2
12

01
20

23
1,

46
5.

00
M

FP
D

12
06

20
23

12
/0

6/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
Si

er
ra

 C
ol

le
ge

  
12

01
20

23
 F

ire
te

ch
 1

 T
C

 r&
r

13
97

2
12

02
20

23
1,

46
5.

00
M

FP
D

12
06

20
23

12
/0

6/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
Si

er
ra

 C
ol

le
ge

  
12

02
20

23
 F

ire
te

ch
 1

 T
D

 r&
r

13
97

2
12

03
20

23
1,

46
5.

00
M

FP
D

12
06

20
23

12
/0

6/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
Si

er
ra

 C
ol

le
ge

  
12

03
20

23
 F

ire
te

ch
 1

 A
R

 r&
r

De
c 

6,
 2

3
4,

39
5.

00

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 6 of 22



 1
2:

54
 P

M
 1

2/
12

/2
3

 M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 B

ill
s 

fo
r A

ll 
Ve

nd
or

s
 D

ec
em

be
r 7

, 2
02

3
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
em

o

D
ec

 7
, 2

3

10
93

8
46

11
20

23
10

0.
00

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
41

44
 · 

M
ai

nt
. C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
/S

of
tw

ar
e

Ac
tio

n 
co

m
pu

te
rs

  
46

11
20

23
 It

 o
n 

em
ai

l A
cc

ts

24
25

68
10

81
29

.1
1

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

68
10

81
 N

am
e 

ta
gs

 r&
r

24
25

68
75

31
17

2.
15

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

68
75

31
 J

ob
 s

hi
rts

 r&
r g

ra
nt

24
25

69
09

01
42

1.
39

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

69
09

01
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt
 n

ew
 v

ol
.

46
60

53
13

20
23

15
5.

00
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

43
13

 · 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Ed
w

ar
ds

, S
te

ve
ns

 A
tto

rn
ey

s 
at

 L
aw

  
53

13
20

23
 A

tto
rn

ey
 A

ss
is

t A
ud

ito
r

49
41

69
32

73
20

15
.3

0
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
69

32
73

 H
un

ts
 B

ul
k 

fu
el

 O
ct

49
41

71
82

55
12

73
.7

7
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
71

82
55

 H
un

t s
 B

ul
k 

fu
el

 N
ov

78
59

11
67

8
26

2.
28

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
11

67
8 

Pr
op

an
e

78
59

11
27

8
27

8.
69

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
11

27
8 

Pr
op

an
e

49
51

37
68

90
4

35
7.

01
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

In
la

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sy
st

em
s 

 
37

68
90

4 
C

op
ie

r Q
tr 

fe
e

10
45

7
60

65
11

23
75

0.
00

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

30
30

40
 · 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

Ja
ck

 R
os

ev
ea

r  
60

65
11

23
 R

ei
m

b 
M

ed
 In

su
r J

R

10
45

7
15

00
65

30
0.

00
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

41
60

 · 
Ve

h.
 M

ai
nt

. S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

Ja
ck

 R
os

ev
ea

r  
15

00
65

 R
ei

m
b 

Se
at

 re
pa

ir 
C

75
00

51
4

71
81

86
10

7.
25

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

21
 · 

Fi
re

 T
ur

no
ut

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s 

 
71

81
86

 H
el

m
et

 r&
r g

ra
nt

51
4

72
81

32
12

86
.8

7
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

L.
 N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s 
 

72
81

32
 P

an
ts

 A
Ar

pa
 g

ra
nt

51
4

74
41

00
21

4.
07

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s 

 
74

41
00

 P
an

ts
 A

ar
pa

 G
ra

nt

51
4

75
01

15
40

6.
83

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s 

 
75

01
15

 P
an

ts
 A

ar
pa

 G
ra

nt

51
4

75
12

51
11

1.
15

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
44

60
 · 

Eq
ui

p.
 S

m
al

l t
oo

ls
 &

 In
st

ru
m

en
t

L.
 N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s 
 

75
12

51
 R

es
cu

e 
th

ro
w

 b
ag

s

51
4

76
79

71
41

2.
39

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s 

 
76

79
71

 U
ni

fo
rm

 A
ar

pa
 G

ra
nt

51
4

75
01

15
2

22
2.

97
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
60

60
40

 · 
60

60
40

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

L.
 N

. C
ur

tis
 &

 S
on

s 
 

75
01

15
2 

En
gi

ne
 F

le
xl

ite
 h

os
e

78
11

85
18

2
17

1.
67

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
M

in
ut

em
an

 P
re

ss
 C

yn
er

gy
 L

LC
 

85
18

2 
Tr

uc
k 

de
ca

ls
43

66
55

50
19

80
.5

8
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

N
AP

A 
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

  4
3

55
50

19
 B

at
t. 

ch
ar

ge
rs

 E
27

5

47
7

17
73

41
14

6.
43

M
FP

D
12

07
20

23
12

/0
7/

20
23

40
41

80
 · 

M
ai

nt
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

& 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Pa

in
t S

po
t I

nc
.  

17
73

41
 P

ai
nt

 A
pp

 ro
om

 fl
oo

r

10
98

91
57

78
4

72
.6

8
M

FP
D

12
07

20
23

12
/0

7/
20

23
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t E
xp

en
se

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 T

ru
ck

 C
en

te
r  

91
57

78
4 

Pa
rts

 E
75

D
ec

 7
, 2

3
93

47
.5

9

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 7 of 22



Policy

603
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** CPR and First Aid Training - 1

CPR and First Aid Training
603.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to establish a training program to ensure district members have the
skills and knowledge to perform CPR and First Aid when necessary (Health and Safety Code §
1797.182).

603.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District that all personnel identified as Firefighters
or CERT/Support Group members, be trained to provide first aid and CPR to the standards
established in the California Health and Safety Code Title 22 Section 1797.182   except those
whose duties are primarily clerical or administrative, shall be trained to administer first aid and
CPR as soon as practicable after hire but in all cases within the first year of employment. Recurrent
CPR training shall occur at least once every three two  years (Health and Safety Code § 1797.182).

603.3   TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
The CPR and  F first A aid training will be in accordance with  acceptable standards established
in the current adopted California EMSA, Cardiac Care, Medical Care and Trama Care sciences.
All training and required recertification intervals will be conducted in accordance with acceptable
training providers, or intervals established by the District .  curriculum shall meet the standards
prescribed by the county Emergency Medical Services (EMS) authority. The EMS authority may
designate a public agency or private non-profit agency to provide training that meets the standards.
Examples of such agencies training  providers include, but are not limited to, the American Red
Cross and the American Heart Association (Health and Safety Code § 1797.182).

Except in the presence of acceptable extenuating circumstances, First aid and CPR training shall
be provided to members by the District at no cost to the member within one year of appointment.
It remains the responsibility of personnel to ensure that this training has been completed in the
timeframe established by this policy.

603.4   TRAINING RECORDS
The Fire Chief shall be responsible for maintaining records of all CPR training provided to
members. Records shall  should include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) The dates of the training sessions

(b) A list of topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions

(c) The names or other identifier and job title of the members who received the training

(d) The names, certificate number and qualifications of persons conducting the training

(e) The name of the training  CPR program or nationally recognized authority that provided
the curriculum

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 8 of 22



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

CPR and First Aid Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** CPR and First Aid Training - 2

(f) Copies of the certification documents  cards issued to members upon completion of
the CPR training

The Fire Chief shall  should maintain the training records in accordance with established records
retention schedules.

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 9 of 22



Policy

601
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Automated External Defibrillator Training - 1

Automated External Defibrillator Training
601.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to establish the training requirements for members to maintain the
current and valid certificate that is required to utilize a  an District  owned, Automated External
Defibrillator (AED) (22 CCR 100017 et seq.).

601.1.1   DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include:

Automated External Defibrillator (AED) - An external defibrillator capable of cardiac rhythm
analysis that will charge and deliver a shock either automatically or by user interaction after
electronically detecting and assessing ventricular fibrillation or rapid ventricular tachycardia (22
CCR 100005).

Public Safety AED Service Provider - An agency or organization that is responsible for, and is
approved to operate, an AED (22 CCR 100006 & 100018).

601.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District that all members  identified as Firefighters
or Support Group/CERT, whose duties include the use of an AED shall receive training  and
certification within one year of appointment. and R recertification training will  be completed in two-
year intervals in accordance with instructional providers requirements to maintain the current and
valid certificate that is required to utilize an AED.

All personnel will be properly trained and successfully demonstrate knowledge of the
Manufacture's recommendations for use and maintenance of all District owned AEDs.

601.3   GUIDELINES
AED training shall be included in the initial F first A aid and CPR course and comply with the
training standards set forth in 22 CCR 100017 & 100018.

In order to be authorized to utilize a  District owned  the defibrillator, an individual   members shall
pass a written and manipulative skills examination monitored by the Fire Chief or his/her designee,
who shall also approve all training programs and instructors required for course completion.  with
a pre-established standard. The skills test measures the ability to evaluate and manage the
conditions presented during incidents where an AED may be used.

All AED training provided by the District shall be approved and monitored by the District EMS
authority, which shall also approve any written and skills examinations required for course
completion. It shall also approve AED instructors and designate Public Safety AED Service
Providers.

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 10 of 22



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Automated External Defibrillator Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Automated External Defibrillator Training - 2

601.4   TRAINING RECORDS
The Fire Chief or his designee, shall be responsible for maintaining records of all AED training
provided to members. Records should include, but are not limited to:

(a) The dates of the training sessions.

(b) A list of the topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions.

(c) The names or other identifiers and job titles of the members who received the training.

(d) The names, certificate numbers and qualifications of the persons conducting the
training.

The Fire Chief or his designee, should maintain the training records in accordance with established
records retention schedules.

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 11 of 22



Policy

1043
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Driver License Requirements - 1

Driver License Requirements
1043.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures to ensure that all Mosquito Fire Protection
District members who drive as a part of their duties have and maintain required driver's driving
licenses.

1043.2   POLICY
In order to promote driver safety, it is the policy of the Mosquito Fire Protection District that any
member who is assigned duties that require them him /her to drive district vehicles or equipment,
or drive a privately owned vehicle while conducting district business, has and maintains driving
privileges and licenses consistent with their duties.

1043.3   REQUIREMENTS
Any member who is assigned duties that require them him /her to drive district vehicles, or
equipment or private  vehicles shall be required to obtain and maintain a valid driver license and
complete and sign a Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) Authorization to Release Driver Record
(Form INF 1101) (Vehicle Code § 12500(a); Vehicle Code § 12500(d)).

The Fire Chief or his designee, will ensure that the both the form and a Government Employer Pull
Notice Form (INF 1103) to enroll the member in the DMV Employer Pull Notice (EPN) Program
are submitted to the DMV.

Enrollment in the EPN program will result in the DMV generating a driver license report for the
District for each member annually and any time one of the following occurs:

• Conviction

• Failure to appear

• Collision

• Driver license suspension or revocation

• Any other action taken against the driving privilege

• Expiration of medical certification for a commercial driver license

Any member who is assigned duties that require them him /her to operate firefighting equipment,
including a tiller operator, is also required to obtain and maintain a Class A or B license appropriate
for the size and configuration of the firefighting equipment or a firefighter endorsement issued by
the DMV in addition to obtaining and maintaining a class C license, a restricted class A license,
or a non-commercial class B license (Vehicle Code § 12804.11).

1043.3.1   REVIEW OF RECORDS
The Fire Chief  or his designee, shall appoint an officer to monitor the driving records of all
members who are assigned duties that require driving while conducting district business, to

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 12 of 22



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Driver License Requirements

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Driver License Requirements - 2

confirm each driver has a valid driver's license and to monitor driving records for potential problem
behavior.

The employee  appointed Fire  Chief, will  to monitor driving records shall be responsible for
reviewing the driver license reports as part of the hiring process and any time an incident occurs
that affects a member's eligibility to drive.

Whenever the employee appointed to monitor driving records becomes aware of changes that
could affect a member's eligibility to drive, the employee should notify the affected member, the
member's immediate supervisor and the Health and Safety Officer.

When a member leaves employment, the Fire Chief  employee appointed to monitor driving
records shall complete and submit to the DMV the appropriate form to delete the member from
the EPN program.

1043.3.2   NEW EMPLOYEES
Prospective member driving records shall be evaluated to confirm that the applicant has a valid
driver license and to review the type and number of traffic violations and collisions on the record.

At the time of hire, a new member whose duties require driving a vehicle while conducting district
business shall be required to present a valid driver's license.

1043.3.3   CURRENT EMPLOYEES
Driving records of existing members shall be evaluated to confirm that the member has a valid
driver's license and to review any traffic violations and collisions.

Any member who drives a d istrict vehicle while conducting district business must immediately
notify the Fire  Chief his /her supervisor of any suspension, revocation or other change in the
status of the driver's license. Any violation of this procedure may result in disciplinary action, up
to and including termination.

Any member who does not possess a valid license shall not drive any vehicle while conducting
district business.

If a member's driver's license is suspended, revoked or becomes invalid, the District may, at its
discretion, take any combination of the following actions:

(a) Assign a member to duties which do not require driving, for up to 60 calendar days
from the date of the DMV report, to allow the member an opportunity to seek the
reinstatement of his/her driver's license, provided:

1. The member can still perform the majority of his/her job duties.

2. There is minimal impact on the district work output.

(b) Place a member on leave without pay for up to a maximum of six months from the date
of the DMV report pending license reinstatement, or up to a maximum of four months
if the member has already been assigned to non-driving duties for 60 calendar days.

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 13 of 22



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Driver License Requirements

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Driver License Requirements - 3

Any member who is unable to obtain reinstatement of their his /her driver's license may be subject
to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 14 of 22



Procedure

212
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Procedure Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** District Credit Card - 1

District Credit Card
212.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
To authorize staff to acquire a credit card in the District's name and specify the conditions under
which it is to be used. The Board recognizes that District operations in today's world do not always
lend themselves to traditional purchasing methods. As such, staff are directed to acquire a credit
card (Visa or Master Card) in the District's name to be used for MFPD business only.

212.2   APPROVED CARD USES
The credit card is not intended for routine purchases nor to circumvent the standard purchasing
processes established by the Board. Purchase authorization by use of a signed District purchase
order or specific prior authorization by the Fire Chief is required. District credit cards may not be
used for cash advances.

The following are some examples of typical credit card uses.

1. Supplies and expenses needed to support an OES engine deployment

2. Educational course registration

3. District related travel including transportation, lodging and meals

4. District operations where traditional methods of payment are not accepted

5. Internet purchases

212.3   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
The following designated staff are authorized to have/use a District credit card.

1. The Chief,  Captain (full time) and Administrative Assistant

2. District member in charge of the OES engine deployment as authorized  directed by
the Chief

212.4   CREDIT CARD SECURITY
It is the credit card holder's responsibility to safeguard the credit card and card account number
at all times.

212.5   LOST OR STOLEN CARDS
Personnel shall notify the Chief or Administrative Assistant and the credit card company
immediately in the event a card is lost or stolen.

212.6   DOCUMENTATION
The cardholder will submit the original receipts supporting all charges to the Administrative
Assistant as soon as practicable following the credit card's use.

The following information must be included on every receipt.

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 15 of 22



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Procedure Manual

District Credit Card

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2023/12/22, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** District Credit Card - 2

1. Vendor name and place of purchase

2. Date of purchase

3. Item(s) purchased

4. Total amount charged

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 16 of 22



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, November 16, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

MINUTES 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic: MFPD Board Meeting November 16, 2023  

Time: November 16, 2023  7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

7:05 PM

.  Present Directors; Don Stever, David Blain, Linnea Uggla, 
Dan Hunt and Kirk Bronsord.

None

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 17 of 22

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1 

       5.2 

 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, October 23, 2023 
 Approval of Expenditures- Expenses, October 26, 2023 

 Minutes: October 26, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting       

6. Chief’s Report

7. Issue Items
7.1   Resolution 2023-04 Approving California Dept. of Forestry and Fire Protection

 Agreement for “50-50” grant funding for 2023-2024 budget year 

8. Committee Reports
8.1  Finance Committee
8.2  Strategic Planning & Policy Updates
8.3  Communication
8.4  Capital Improvement- CIP Plan
8.5  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule
8.6  District Auxiliary Mosquito- Next Event Nov 11 Pancake Breakfast
8.7  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA)

D. Stever

J. Rosevear

J. Rosevear

D. Stever
D. Stever
L. Uggla
D. Stever
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

8. Director’s Comments.

9. Adjourn.
    Next Meeting: Thursday December 28, 2023 

Dedicated to Our Community 

D. Stever

Motion to approve Agenda with addition of presentation by Trent Williams with 
Support Group Annual statistics, and approve Consent Calendar, by Director 
Stever, second by Director Uggla. Ayes: Directors Stevers, Uggla, Blain, Bronsord 
and Hunt. Noes: 0

.Motion to  
approve Resolution 2023-04 by Director Stever, second by Director Hunt. 

 7.2   Election of Board Vice President. 

Ayes: Directors Stevers, Uggla, Blain, Bronsord and Hunt. Noes: 0

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 18 of 22



Final Budget  w/Dec 
Mods July 23 - June 24

Revenue
0001 Carry Over 38,770.75

0001R Real Carry not previously in budget

0001C Carry Over Known

0100 · Prop Tax Curr Secured 163,000.00

0110 · Prop Tax Curr Unsecured 2,800.00

0120 · Prop Tax Prior Unsecured 0.00

0130 · Unsecured Prop Tax Prior 100.00

0140- Supplemental Taxes 4,000.00

0150- Supplemental Prior 300.00

1175 · Special Tax Direct Assessments 188,000.00

0360- Penalties 3,000.00

0400 - Rev Interest

0430 · Development Fee 0.00

4400 · Rev Interest 2,000.00

0820 · ST Homeowner Prop Tax relief 1,220.00

0880 ST Other 0.00

1060 Grants 304,586.00

1128 Federal: USDA (Strike teams) 110,000.00

1200 Revenue Other Govt. 0.00

1321 Transfer from Reserves (Allocated) 0.00

1350 Transfer from Reserves (Unallocated) 0.00

1744 Misc Inspections or Services 0.00

1940 Misc Revenue 154,318.74

1942 Misc Reimbursement 7,000.00

979,095.49

Total Revenue 979,095.49

Expense  
300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 0.00

303000 · Perm Employees/Elect Official 181,973.80

303001 · Temporary Employees 69,280.00

303002 · Overtime 51,000.00

303004 · Stipends 195,000.00

303020 · Retirement 7,380.00

303021 · O.A.S.D.I. 12,567.13

303022 · Medi Care 2,939.87

303030 · Vacation, Sick, Holiday 10,679.00

303040 · Health Insurance 27,000.00

303041 · Unemployment Insurance Employer (SUI) 1,629.00

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 19 of 22



303060 · Workers' Compensation Employer 69,627.00

629,075.80

Total 300000 · Salaries and Employee Benefit 629,075.80

400000 · Services and Supplies

404021 · Fire Turnouts 40,000.00

404022 · Uniforms 8,000.00

404040 · Telephone Co. Vendor Payments 6,940.00

404042 Radio Vendor Payments 0.00

404043 · Dispatch Fees-Contract 2,000.00

404060 · Food & Food Products 1,700.00

404080 · Household Expense-Station Supplies 250.00

404083 - Laundry 200.00

404084 - Expendable Equipment 50.00

404085 · Refuse Disposal 2,000.00

404100 · Insurance Premium 57,109.88

404140 · Manit. Equipment 1,000.00

404142 * Maint. Comm Equipment 0.00

404144 · Maint. Computer System/Software 1,000.00

404145 · Maint. Equipment Parts 200.00

404160 · Veh. Maint. Outside labor 15,000.00

404161 · Veh Maint. Parts Direct Charge 6,000.00

404164 · Veh Maint. Tires & Tubes 4,000.00

404180 · Maint Building & Improvements 1,270.00

404183 · Maint. Grounds 200.00

404197 - Maint Building Supplies 1,150.00

404200 · Medical, Dental & Lab Supplies 4,000.00

404220 · Memberships 4,200.00

404260 · Office Expense 1,951.14

404261 · Postage 250.00

404263 · Subscription Newspaper Journals 100.00

404300 · Professional & Specialized Serv 1,000.00

404304 * Agency fee County/ Lafco 350.00

404305 · Audit & Accounting Services 8,750.00

404313 · Legal Services 5,000.00

404322-Medical Exams 5,000.00

404324 · Medical Dental Lab Supplies 500.00

404335 - Election Dept Services 0.00

404400 · Publications & Legal Notices 500.00

404460 · Equip. Small tools & Instrument 1,650.00

404463 - Equipment Telephone Radio 150.00

404500 · Special Dept. Expense 32,000.00

404502 · Educational Materials 1,700.00

404507 · Fire & Safety Supplies 500.00

404538 - Software 0.00

404539 - Software License 13,000.00

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 20 of 22



404600 - Transportation & Travel 1,000.00

404602 - Mileage Employee Private auto 0.00

404606 · Fuel Purchases 27,400.00

404609 · Staff Development 0.00

404617 Staff Development Non 1099 0.00

404700 · Utilities 15,000.00

272,071.02

Total 400000 · Services and Supplies 272,071.02

600000 · Fixed Assets

606020 · Buildings & Grounds 31,850.00

606040 · 606040 Equipment 8,506.00

40,356.00

Total 600000 · Fixed Assets 40,356.00

Contingency & Reserves

7700 Contingency 37,592.67

7800 Transfer to Reserves 0.00

37,592.67

Total Expense 979,095.49

0.00

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 21 of 22



From Sub-Object Amount To Sub-Object Revenue Source or Realign
7700-Contingency $1,000.00  4144- Maint. Computer System/Software Contingency
7700-Contingency $1,500  4460- Small Tools Contingency
4200- Medical-Dental $5,000  4322- Medical Exams Transfer Between Categories
Revenue $10,000  1060- FEMA Grant Revenue Additional Funding from RR Grant
1060-FEMA Revenue $10,000  6020- Capital Building Improvement Air Conditioner Installation
















FY 2023-2024 MQT Budget Adjustments/Transfer Summary- 12/28/23

MFPD  <<12/28/2023>>  Page 22 of 22


	1 Agenda 2023 Dec 28 2.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, December 28, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses 2023 Sep 30
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses 2023 Oct 31
	Sheet1

	5.1.3 Expenses 2023 Nov 29
	Sheet1

	5.1.4 Expenses 2023 Dec 06
	Sheet1

	5.1.5 Expenses 2023 Dec 07
	Sheet1

	5.2.1 603 CPR_and_First_Aid_Training
	5.2.2 601 Automated_External_Defibrillator_Training
	5.2.3 1043 Driver_License_Requirements
	5.2.4 212 District_Credit_Card
	5.3 Minutes 2023 Nov 16 JR
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, November 16, 2023 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	7.2.1 Single Column Dec
	Sheet1

	7.2.2 Budget Transfers 12-28-2023
	21-22 MQT Budget Transfers




